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Torchia, Melissa

From: Darren Campbell <D.Campbell@Isrca.on.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:39 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Alexander, Melissa; Shauna Fernandes
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Attachments: HewittsEA.zip

Hi Melissa,

I have attached the data, if you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks
Darren

From: Torchia, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Torchia@hatchmott.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Darren Campbell

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Alexander, Melissa; Shauna Fernandes
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Good morning Darren,

Please see attached agreement.
Let me know if you require anything else.

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Darren Campbell [mailto:D.Campbell@Isrca.on.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Alexander, Melissa; Shauna Fernandes
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Melissa,

Sorry for the delay as staff are still getting use to the process of releasing data, With that being said | now have all of
the forms and everything is signed off so | have attached the data sharing agreement. If you could review the
agreement and once you agree with the terms return a signed copy | will send you the data as it is prepared and ready
to be delivered.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks

Darren

From: Torchia, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Torchia@hatchmott.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 1:00 PM
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To: Darren Campbell
Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Alexander, Melissa
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Goad afternoan Darren,
Do you have an update on approximately how long it might take to receive the data?

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Darren Campbell [mailto:D.Campbell@Isrca.on.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Melissa,

The only document attached is the word request document as there are no PDFs. If you can send me the PDFs | can look
at those and extract which layers where used in those.

Thanks

Darren

From: Torchia, Melissa [mailto:Melissa. Torchia@hatchmott.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Darren Campbell

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Darren,

Please see attached. Essentially the maps and figures Shauna had sent to me, we were expecting shapefiles, not pdfs.
Hopefully this clarifies it.

Let me know if not.

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Darren Campbell [mailto:D.Campbell@Isrca.on.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Melissa,

I did look at that but to ensure you get the correct data it would need to be more specific or else | am making
assumptions as to what data you exactly require. | believe Shauna has already provided you some data as well so |
would like to make sure you get the correct data as if something is missed than additional agreements will be required
which end up taking more time so that is why | would like to make sure you get what you are looking for the first time.
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Thanks

Darren

From: Torchia, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Torchia@hatchmott.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Darren Campbell

Subject: FW: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Please see attached the form that was completed before, and let me know if you need anything else.

From: Shauna Fernandes [mailto:S.Fernandes@Isrca.on.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Frank Pinto

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Melissa,

We do have GIS layers that can be provided however we would need to a shapefile from you of the study
area.

Frank Pinto, will coordinate the data agreement based upon the data set you requested in the form attached.

Shauna Fernandes

Natural Heritage Ecologist

Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority
120 Bayview Parkway,

Newmarket, Ontario L3Y 3W3

905-895-1281, ext. 247 | 1-800-465-0437
s.fernandes@LSRCA.on.ca | www.LSRCA.on.ca

Twitter: @LSRCA
Facebook: LakeSimcoeConservation

The information in this message (including attachments) is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed.
The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and
by the Personal Information Protection Electronic Documents Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
without making a copy. Thank you.

From: Torchia, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Torchia@hatchmott.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Shauna Fernandes

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa; Frank Pinto
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Good morning Shauna,
Hope all is well. | just left you a voice message.

We have taken a look at the data that was sent, and they appear to be all pdfs.
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We were actually anticipating the shapefiles to overlay onto aerials and our CAD design drawings for the road, esp. in
refation to the regulated areas. Is it possible to obtain this data?

Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Also, if you have your property boundary as a shapefile that too will also be useful to overlay.

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Shauna Fernandes [mailto:S.Fernandes@isrca.on.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa; Frank Pinto
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Please find attached a link to the DropBox containing all the Natural Heritage Information we have available for the
study area requested. As we discussed in the meeting, the area with in the Hewitt’s Secondary Plan will have more
current information and the defined feature limits however for the areas outside of the Annex Lands, this information is
a good starting point.

The information provided includes fisheries sampling and temperature monitoring data, ELC to community series,
regulated areas, potential valleylands, wetland boundaries, floodplain, watercourses, Simcoe Greenlands boundary, and
Significant Wildlife Habitat. A disclaimer that although wetland locations were provided in pdf format the boundaries of
all wetlands should be confirmed with the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry to determine if there have been
revisions.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/arbOvbghig7s58q/AADQmM42cohtc5nDVnbijV4ETa?dl=0

The information will be made available for the next 21 days.
If you have any questions, | will be in the office this week.
Thanks,

Shauna

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

The information in this message (including attachments) is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed
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

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 2:46 PM

To: Shauna Fernandes

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa; Frank Pinto
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Good afternoon Shauna,

1 am just following up with respect to this request. Do you have a timeframe for when we might receive the
information.

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Shauna Fernandes [mailto:S.Fernandes@Isrca.on.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa; Frank Pinto
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Melissa,
Happy New Year to you as well!

The data request has been circulated to our internal departments and | have collected some of the material. 1am
awaiting all the available resources to coordinate the package. Based upon the information requested it may be better
to provide shapefiles which | will confirm at the end of this week after | speak to our GIS department.

Additionally, if this is the case as mentioned before, there may be costs incurred for the staff time which will be
coordinated through Frank Pinto who is included on this email.

Thank you,

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Shauna Fernandes

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

January 19, 2016
Good afternoon Shauna,
Happy New Year!

Hope all is well. i am just following up with you in relation to the data request submission sent below on December 17
in relation to the Class EA: Hewitts Infrastructure Improvements. If you can kindly identify a timeframe for response to

the helow reauact for information that would ha agreatlhy annroaciated
th req Qr tntory ) That ai 7 &
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We look forward to hearing from you.

Kindest regards,
Melissa

From: Torchia, Melissa

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 9:51 AM

To: 'Shauna Fernandes'

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

December 17, 2015
Good morning Shauna,
Please find attached the data request form, and study location map.

If there is any additional information required on my behalf please do not hesitate to let me know.
if you can kindly confirm receipt of the file, and approximate time frame for this request that would be greatly
appreciated.

Kindest regards,
Melissa

Melissa Torchia, M.A.Sc. | Environmental Planner

Hatch Mott MacDonald | Environment
5035 South Service Road, Sixth Floor Burlington ON L7L 6M9
T 289.288.2740 F 905.315.3569

YA Hatch Mott
ﬂ:&i MacDonald

OGelivenig wnhimions

b% Hatch Mott MacDonald promotes sustainability
Please consider the environment before printing emails.



From: Shauna Fernandes [mailto:S.Fernandes@Isrca.on.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford
Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Hi Melissa,

You are correct, you only need to complete Section A & B. | would suggest that under Organization you record Hatch
Mott MacDonald c/o City of Barrie (Bala Araniyasundaran).

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
by the Personal Information Protection Electronic Documents Act. If you have received this message in error, piease notify the sender immediately and delete the message
without making a copy. Thank you.

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:15 PM
To: Shauna Fernandes
Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Thanks Shauna,

Will the City need to fill out some sort of approval form, since I am filling this out on their behalf? Or will they need to
send in the form?

Also, just to confirm (as this appears to be a different form than the last one I filled out at LSRCA), are we to complete
only parts A and B?

Kind regards,
Melissa

From: Shauna Fernandes [mailto:S.Fernandes@I|srca.on.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford
Subject: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form




Good Afternoon Melissa,

As | mentioned in our meeting on Dec 9, 2015 please find attached the LSRCA External Information Request Form. If
there is any additional information, | will include it with the final data package.

Please note, that although there is no charge for the data through our agreements with our partners, there may be a
cost associated with the staff time incurred. Once the form is filled out and | have an understanding of the information
requested and what is available internally, | will foliow up with you.

Happy Holidays,

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
by the Personal Information Protection Clectronic Documents Act. If you have received this message in enor, please nolify Lhe sender imimedialely and delete Lhe messaye
without making a copy. Thank you.



Torchia, Melissa

From: Shauna Fernandes <S.Fernandes®@lsrca.on.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Torchia, Melissa

Cc: Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca; Lisa-Beth Bulford; Shamess, Robert; Alexander, Melissa;
Frank Pinto

Subject: RE: Hewitt Class EA - LSRCA Data Request Form

Good Morning Melissa,

Please find attached a link to the DropBox containing all the Natural Heritage information we have available for the
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

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/arbOvéghig7s58a/AADQM42cohtc5nJDVnbjVAETa?dI=0

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

I am just following up with respect to this request. Do you have a timeframe for when we might receive the
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

The data request has been circulated to our internal departments and | have collected some of the material. | am
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

From: Torchia, Melissa {mailto:Melissa.Torchia@hatchmott.com]

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




